
Sr. 
no. Item & Specification in the tender Bidder / Vendor’s representation Response to bidders

1 RAID Controller  : Dual Active Request to elaborate the same Dual Active means it must be on Active –Standby 
Mode (If Active Fails switchover to Standby mode and 
become Active)

2 Storage Size : Usable 5 TB with hot swappable disks, upgradable to at 
least 10 TB

Please clarify that 5TB usable capacity requirement in RAID 10, 5 or 6 5TB usable required in RAID 5, please see 
Corrigendum

3 4 Gigabit SFP slots in addition to the above ports Please clarify that……
There is required SFP transceiver in switch??
How many transceiver required in each switch?? 

SFP transceiver not required

4 Shall have switching capacity of 56 Gbps Request to consider switching capacity of 104 Gbps Suggestion not accepted, as per RFP

5 Shall provide Gigabit (1000 Mb) Latency of < 4.1 µs  Request to consider Gigabit (1000 Mb) Latency of < 5 µs Suggestion accepted, please see Corrigendum

3. 48 Port L2 Manageable Switch

Bid for Purchase of Server, NAS Storage and Networking items on behalf of U N Mehta Institute of Cardiology & Research Center, Ahmedabad            
Tender No. HWT150217411

Response to queries raised by bidders

2. NAS Storage


